
Addendum #2 

RFB FM 44-16 

Asbestos Abatement of the Crestview Courthouse 

 

The following has are answers to questions asked at the pre-bid meeting on April 11, 2016.   

 

At the pre-bid meeting, there were 5 vendors in attendance.  All attendees received a copy of the 

plans, and everyone walked through the areas for abatement.   

 

The attendees asked about: 

 

-An addendum about furniture/equipment. 

                They wanted to make sure all furniture and equipment will be moved out of the way for the 

abatement process. 

 

Yes we will have it moved for them. 

 

-The attendees thought the abatement could not be done within 20 calendar days, like the solicitation 

states. 

                They requested 45 working days. Yes, we have agreed to the 45 working days. 

 

-They wanted to know if the County would still supply water and power at the site and will the lights 

and power boxes be isolated?  

 

Yes, we will provide lighting and will get with them to see what they need. 

 

-The ceilings will likely be torn down, so they were wondering about the lights in the ceiling.  

 

They need to be removed by contractor and disposed. 

 

-What is the square footage of the building?  

 

The entire building is approximately 75000 sq ft. 

 

-Will the HVAC unit be pulled out of the utility closet beside Judge Flower’s office?  The tile 

underneath the unit has to be torn out.  

 

Yes.  

 

-Will the contractors be responsible for an air quality assessment during the project? 

 

Yes. 

 

-Should this be contracted by the selected vendor to a third party supplier? 

 

It has to be performed by a third party supplier. 
 

 

 


